## **Muhammad Hamzah Kamran**

**Teacher Chemistry** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Hamzah Kamran is working as Teacher Chemistry in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Hamzah Kamran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

A Level in Chemistry, Physics, Biology, Math,Urdu	- 2015
University of Cambridge , Pakistan	
O Level in Science	- 2013
University of Cambridge , Pakistan	
MSc in Inorganic/Analytical Chemistry	- 2021
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
BSc in Chemistry, Zoology, Psychology	- 2018
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Teacher Chemistry	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Teacher Chemistry	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Teacher of Chemistry	2017 - 2017
Elixir Academy , Elixir Academy, F-11, Islamabad	
Assistant Teacher of Chemistry	2016 - 2018
Asas Academy , Asas Academy, F-10/4, Islamabad	